

AMY MERRILL

Jr. Full Stack Developer

📞 480-570-2696 @ amous.fullstack@gmail.com 🌐 <https://amous10.github.io/Amy-Portfolio/> 📍 Gilbert, AZ

FIND ME ONLINE

LinkedIn
www.linkedin.com/in/amy-merrill-889370178

Github
<https://github.com/Amous10>

EDUCATION

Fullstack Web Development Bootcamp

[University of Arizona/Trilogy](#)

02/2019 - 08/2019

Associates of Arts

[Utah Valley University](#)

1997

CERTIFICATION

Full Stack Web Development Certificate
Credential ID AZCREDS-19516984

[University of Arizona](#)

SKILLS

HTML5	Javascript	React	Vue	Bootstrap
Material UI	CSS3	Express	Node.js	MySQL
MongoDB	Azure	GIT	Trello	

FEATURED PROJECT

Pantry Chef

07/2019 www.pantrychef.us

Full stack application built with React, MongoDB, Express, Node

- A useful app that generates recipes based on the ingredients available on hand in your kitchen and pantry

SUMMARY

I do hard things for the right reasons. I accept all challenges; both those I seek and those that find me. I grow and expand regardless of their source. Somehow, there is always joy and fulfillment in this crazy journey. I have found a recent love and passion for code and a renewed excitement for learning. Given this vast world of web development, it is rewarding to see how much I can do in such a short amount of time and with limited experience. Well aware that I am just a toddler in this field, I am looking forward to the day I can run, while enjoying the baby steps.

EXPERIENCE

Jr Web Developer

[The Data Initiative](#)

09/2019 - 11/2019 Phoenix, AZ

Data Management Software

- Daily use of Javascript, Vue, CSS, Azure, Github, Monday.com
- Work collaboratively on a team of 5 developers and 3 data experts
- Personally Improved site with 60% higher monthly enhancement rate and reduced time in bug fixes by 40%
- Refactored Javascript into reusable Vue components for more efficient and maintainable code

Internet Sales Manager

[Henry Brown Buick GMC](#)

06/2016 - 12/2018 Location

Auto Sales

- Managed 6 man team of salespersons
- Improved customer satisfaction by 31%
- Increased customer retention by 15%
- Managed and maintained prospects/buyers accounts with nearly 100% daily efficiency

ONLINE COURSES

Mastering React

Code with Mosh

The Web Developer Bootcamp

Udemy

VOLUNTEERING

Full-time Missionary

[Church of Jesus Christ of Latter Day Saints](#)

02/2000 - 08/2001 Dominican Republic/ Spanish

- Shared message of Christ, served the people

REFERENCES

Danyal Khalid

s.danyal.k@gmail.com
469-258-6043

Zarif Akhtab

zarif@thedatainitiative.com

Dave Taylor

david.taylor@joylabs.com
480-430-5405